Ramendra Singh

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

22 July 2024 11:00

Ramendra Singh

shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; '‘Herambraj Sonawane'; info@sterlingsolutions.in;
quotes@sterlingsolutions.in; 'Priyanka’

RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS-784-SEMOLINA KITCHEN PVT LTD-GUWAHATI-UNOX
784-SEMOLINA KITCHEN PVT LTD-GUWAHATI-UNOX.pdf; Oven detail.jpg

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the

sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find the attached quotation for Unox spares.

In case of any further clarifications, Please feel free to write or contact us.

Note : kindly release the purchase order at the address and GST number mentioned in the quotation.

Kind Regards

Mobile: 9625146164

Email: spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in

Sterling Solutions

Address :  Unit no. 511-B, 5ft Floor, Welldone Tech Park, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message
only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a
written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this
message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in

the future.

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 21, 2024 1:33 PM

To: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; '"Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>;
info@sterlingsolutions.in; quotes@sterlingsolutions.in; 'Priyanka’ <indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in>
Subject: RE: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS

Hi,

Please find below addres

Semolina kitchen Pvt Ltd.
Oyo JCINN. 2 nd floor

SOS Road,Borjhar



New LGBI Airport
Guwahati.- 781015

Regards,
Ramendra

From: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Sent: 20 July 2024 14:47

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; '"Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>;
info@sterlingsolutions.in; quotes@sterlingsolutions.in; 'Priyanka'’ <indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in>
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

Please send complete unit address to make the quotation.

Kind Regards
Sindhu | Head — Parts Experts

Mobile: 9625146164
Email: spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in
Sterling Solutions

Address :  Unit no. 511-B, 5ft Floor, Welldone Tech Park, Sohna Road,
Gurgaon, Haryana-122018

www.sterlingsolutions.in

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

Sent: Saturday, July 20, 2024 12:42 PM

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

FYI

From: Spareparts <spareparts@sterlingsolutions.in>

Sent: 20 July 2024 11:12

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; '"Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>;
info@sterlingsolutions.in; quotes@sterlingsolutions.in; 'Priyanka’ <indsupport@sterlingsolutions.in>
Subject: FW: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Thanks for the enquiry.

Please send the machine details - make, model & serial number.

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

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 20 July 2024 11:04

Cc: shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>
Subject: Qtn for COMBI OVEN PARTS

Dear Partners,
Kindly share the below items Qtn
1- KVL 1096A T SHAPED FT-D6 -D10 HOLD MAGNETS KIT Qty-1

2- KVLOO20A PRESS.REDUCER 03-05XX=0CT18-MM-LUX=MAR19 Qty-1

Regards,
Ramendra



